
CITY OF NIAGARA FALLS 
 NEW YORK 

 
       December 6, 2019 
 
 
TO:  City Council 
 
FROM:  Mayor Paul A. Dyster 
 
SUBJECT: CHANGE ORDER #1 – CONSTRUCTION OF FIRE TRAINING TOWER  
 
 
 A contract for the above referenced project was awarded to Scrufari Construction Co. LLC on May 
29, 2019, in the amount of $338,250.00. 
 
 During construction, the local electric provider, National Grid, informed the City that the originally 
selected utility pole for providing electric service to the new structure was insufficient.  The pole then 
designated by National Grid was further away from the project site, thus the Contractor incurred extra 
expense in trenching, wiring and conduit to connect the new power.  In addition, some piping, panelboard 
and conduit alterations were required on the interior of the tower to ensure code compliance.  These 
changes will result in an additional $20,518.00, bringing the total contract amount to $358,768.00.  Funding 
is available from tribal revenue.  
 
 Will the Council vote to approve and authorize the Mayor to execute a change order in a form 
acceptable to the Corporation Counsel? 
 
        
      Respectfully submitted, 
 
   
      Mayor Paul A. Dyster 
 
 
      Nicholas Melson, City Administrator 
 
 
      John Gerlach P.E.. City Engineer 
  
Funding Approval: 
 
__________________________ 
Daniel Morello, City Controller 
Council Meeting: December 11, 2019 
 
 

 
Kennedy_________ Scott_________Tompkins________ Voccio__________ Touma_________ 


